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What Makes a Good Student? 

• Self-Motivated to Wants to Learn 

• Well-Prepared and Organized 

• Takes Time to Study on your Own 

• Takes Notes or Writes Revision Notes 

• Reads Books & Handouts 

(i.e., Rulebooks, Casebooks, PDFs) 

• Asks Questions After Trying to Find the 

Answer on Your Own 

 
 



It’s Time to Review the Rules 

   

Let’s go over some NFHS Case Book questions 

to test your rules knowledge. 

 

Someone on your crew will need to know the 

rules and how to administer them, just in case 

you have a strange or obscure play.  

LET’S MAKE THAT SOMEONE – YOU! 

 

OK… Let’s Get Started… 



Correctable Error After Halftime 

A1 is fouled with one second remaining in the 
second quarter. Team A is awarded a throw-in 
and A1 passes the ball inbounds to A2, the horn 
sounds ending the quarter. As officials enter the 
court from the half-time intermission, the scorer 
informs the Referee that A1 should have been 
awarded one-and-one bonus situation.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Correctable Error After Halftime 

A1 is fouled with one second remaining in the 
second quarter. Team A is awarded a throw-in 
and A1 passes the ball inbounds to A2, the horn 
sounds ending the quarter. As officials enter the 
court from the half-time intermission, the scorer 
informs the Referee that A1 should have been 
awarded one-and-one bonus situation.  
RULING: The error is discovered within the 
correctable error timeframe, and shall be 
corrected. A1 is awarded a one-and one bonus 
situation with the lane cleared. Resume play 
from the point of interruption, which is an 
alternating-possession throw-in to start the third 
quarter. (2-10-1a; 2-10-6; 5-6-2 Exception 3)  



Correctable Error After Held Ball 

A1 is fouled but erroneously is not awarded two 

free throws even though the automatic bonus is 

in effect. Team A is given a throw-in, and A1 

inbounds the ball to A2 who is tied up by B1 

resulting in a held-ball situation. The error is 

discovered following the held-ball call. The 

possession arrow is pointing to B’s basket.  
 



Correctable Error After Held Ball 

A1 is fouled but erroneously is not awarded two 

free throws even though the automatic bonus is 

in effect. Team A is given a throw-in, and A1 

inbounds the ball to A2 who is tied up by B1 

resulting in a held-ball situation. The error is 

discovered following the held-ball call. The 

possession arrow is pointing to B’s basket.  

RULING: The lane is cleared for A1’s merited free 

throws, and play resumes from the point of 

interruption which is an alternating-possession 

throw-in by Team B. (2-10-1) 



Player Not in Scorebook 

Team A substitute No. 25 reports to the table for the 
first time with approximately one minute remaining in 
the second quarter and is beckoned onto the court. 
No. 25 plays the remainder of the second quarter. 
During halftime intermission, the official scorer 
realizes No. 25 is not listed in the scorebook and 
informs the officials when they return to the court 
before the start of the third quarter.  
 
 
 
 
 
 



Player Not in Scorebook 

Team A substitute No. 25 reports to the table for the 
first time with approximately one minute remaining in 
the second quarter and is beckoned onto the court. 
No. 25 plays the remainder of the second quarter. 
During halftime intermission, the official scorer 
realizes No. 25 is not listed in the scorebook and 
informs the officials when they return to the court 
before the start of the third quarter.  
 
RULING: No penalty is assessed since No. 25 is not 
currently in the game. If No. 25 attempts to enter the 
game in the second half, his or her name and number 
will be added to the scorebook and a technical foul 
charged to Team A. (3-2-2b; 10-1-2b)  



Incorrect Starter Caught 

Team A designates No. 32 as a starter by the 10-

minute timeframe prior to the game. As the teams 

take the floor for the opening jump ball, the scorer 

recognizes that No. 34 is on court instead of No. 32 

for Team A and notifies the officials.  

 



Incorrect Starter Caught 

Team A designates No. 32 as a starter by the 10-

minute timeframe prior to the game. As the teams 

take the floor for the opening jump ball, the scorer 

recognizes that No. 34 is on court instead of No. 32 

for Team A and notifies the officials.  

RULING: If Team A’s coach replaces No. 34 for the 

correct designated starter, No. 32, no penalty is 

assessed. If Team A’s coach elects to start the game 

with No. 34 instead of No. 32, a technical foul is 

assessed to Team A for changing a designated 

starter. (3-2-2a; 10-1-2a Penalty) 



Incorrect Starter Not Caught 

Team A designates No. 32 as a starter by the 10-

minute timeframe prior to the game. Following about 

two minutes of play in the first quarter, a time-out is 

called. The scorer notifies the officials that although 

Team A No. 32 was a designated starter, No. 34 

started instead and is still in the game.  

 



Incorrect Starter Not Caught 

Team A designates No. 32 as a starter by the 10-

minute timeframe prior to the game. Following about 

two minutes of play in the first quarter, a time-out is 

called. The scorer notifies the officials that although 

Team A No. 32 was a designated starter, No. 34 

started instead and is still in the game.  

RULING: No penalty is assessed. The infraction had 

to be discovered and penalized before the ball 

became live to start the game. Once the ball became 

live, it was too late to penalize for this specific 

infraction. (3-2-2a; 10-1-2a Penalty) 



Halftime Substitutions 

Intermission has concluded and play is about 

to resume in the third quarter when the 

scorer notifies the officials that no Team A 

substitutes reported prior to the warning 

horn.  

 



Halftime Substitutions 

Intermission has concluded and play is about 

to resume in the third quarter when the 

scorer notifies the officials that no Team A 

substitutes reported prior to the warning 

horn.  

RULING: The third quarter begins with the 

same five Team A players that concluded the 

second quarter. (3-3-1a Note)  



Illegal Entry 

Team B is charged with a technical foul for an 
excess time-out. During this stopped-clock 
interval, A1 is replaced by A6. A1 then returns 
to the game and attempts the two free 
throws. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Illegal Entry 

Team B is charged with a technical foul for an 
excess time-out. During this stopped-clock 
interval, A1 is replaced by A6. A1 then returns 
to the game and attempts the two free 
throws.  
RULING: Once A1 re-entered, even illegally, 
and the ball became live, A1 was a legal 
player at that point. The resulting action 
stands. The situation does not come under 
the provisions of the correctable-error rule, 
nor is there any provision for penalizing 
either Team A or A1. (3-3-4; 8-3) 



Jersey Issue 

A1 is directed to leave the game because his/her 

jersey is not tucked into the game pants. The official 

notifies the Team A coach that a replacement is 

required. The official then instructs the timer to begin 

the 20-second replacement interval because a 

substitute is not made available immediately. Team 

A’s head coach then requests a time-out to keep A1 

in the game.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Jersey Issue 
A1 is directed to leave the game because his/her 
jersey is not tucked into the game pants. The official 
notifies the Team A coach that a replacement is 
required. The official then instructs the timer to begin 
the 20-second replacement interval because a 
substitute is not made available immediately. Team 
A’s head coach then requests a time-out to keep A1 
in the game.  
RULING: Team A’s timeout request may only be 
granted after A1 is replaced by a substitute. A time-
out is not permitted to keep a player in the game who 
has been directed to leave for not wearing his/her 
uniform properly. Once A1 is replaced by a 
substitute, Team A may request and be granted a 
time-out, if desired. (2-12-5; 3-3-5; 5-8-3b)  



Coaches Pre-Game Verification 

To the referee's pregame inquiry of coaches 

regarding all team members being legally 

equipped and wearing the uniform properly, 

both coaches responded "yes." Three 

minutes into the first quarter, U1 observes A5 

with a tongue stud. 



Coaches Pre-Game Verification 

To the referee's pregame inquiry of coaches 

regarding all team members being legally 

equipped and wearing the uniform properly, 

both coaches responded "yes." Three 

minutes into the first quarter, U1 observes A5 

with a tongue stud.  

RULING: When the tongue stud is noticed, A5 

must leave the game and may not return until 

the stud has been removed. There is no 

technical foul assessed. (3-5-8) 



Traveling or Not? 

A1 attempts a try after ending the dribble. 

The try does not touch the backboard, the 

ring or any other player. A1 runs and is able 

to catch the ball before it strikes the floor. Is 

this traveling?  

 



Traveling or Not? 

A1 attempts a try after ending the dribble. 

The try does not touch the backboard, the 

ring or any other player. A1 runs and is able 

to catch the ball before it strikes the floor. Is 

this traveling?  

RULING: No. When A1 recovered his/her own 

try, A1 could either dribble, pass or try again. 

There was no team control after the ball was 

released on a try. (4-12; 4-41)  



False Multiple Foul 

B1 fouls airborne A1 who is in the act of 

shooting. Before airborne shooter A1 returns 

one foot to the floor, he/she is fouled by B2 

who has moved into A1’s landing area.  

 



False Multiple Foul 

B1 fouls airborne A1 who is in the act of 

shooting. Before airborne shooter A1 returns 

one foot to the floor, he/she is fouled by B2 

who has moved into A1’s landing area.  

RULING: This is a false multiple foul and 

each foul carries its own penalty. If the goal 

is counted, A1 is awarded one free throw for 

each foul. If the goal is not counted, A1 is 

awarded two free throws for each foul.  

(10 Penalty 6, 7) 



Bench Personnel 

The third quarter ends; as the teams are heading 

to their respective benches, team members A1 

and B1 verbally taunt one another.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Bench Personnel 

The third quarter ends; as the teams are heading 
to their respective benches, team members A1 
and B1 verbally taunt one another.  
 
RULING: Double technical foul charged to A1 
and B1. During the intermission between 
quarters, all team members are bench personnel 
for the purpose of penalizing unsporting 
behavior. Both head coaches are indirectly 
charged with technical fouls and lose their 
coaching box privileges. Play will resume at the 
point of interruption, which is an alternating-
possession arrow throw-in, to begin the fourth 
quarter. (10- 4-1d Penalty; 10-5-1a) 



Wrong Basket 
A1 becomes confused and throws the ball at the 
wrong basket. A1 is fouled by B1 and the ball goes 
into the basket. Is this a successful basket? If A1 
missed, would A1 be awarded two free throws for the 
foul by B1?  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Wrong Basket 

A1 becomes confused and throws the ball at the 
wrong basket. A1 is fouled by B1 and the ball goes 
into the basket. Is this a successful basket? If A1 
missed, would A1 be awarded two free throws for the 
foul by B1?  
 
RULING: No goal. The ball became dead when the 
foul occurred. When a player throws at the 
opponent’s basket, it is not a try. If the team is in the 
bonus when B1 fouled A1, A1 is given either a one-
and-one attempt or two free throws at Team A’s 
basket. If Team A was not in the bonus, then the ball 
is awarded to Team A for a throw-in at the out-of-
bounds spot nearest the foul. (7-5-4a) 



Try Touched After Horn 

While the ball is in flight on a try for goal by 

A1: (a) B1 touches the ball and then time 

expires; or (b) time expires and then B1 

touches the ball. The ball continues in flight 

and enters Team A’s basket.  

 

 

 



Try Touched After Horn 

While the ball is in flight on a try for goal by 
A1: (a) B1 touches the ball and then time 
expires; or (b) time expires and then B1 
touches the ball. The ball continues in flight 
and enters Team A’s basket.  
RULING: The goal is scored in both (a) and 
(b), as B1’s touching did not cause the try to 
end. However, in both (a) and (b), if B1’s 
touching is either goaltending or basket 
interference, the ball becomes dead and two 
points will be awarded. (6-7 Exception a; 9-11, 12)  



From Floor to Basket 

A pass, a tap or a try for field goal by A1 

comes down several feet in front of the 

basket in the middle of the third quarter. The 

ball strikes the floor without touching any 

player and bounces into the basket.  

 



From Floor to Basket 

A pass, a tap or a try for field goal by A1 
comes down several feet in front of the 
basket in the middle of the third quarter. The 
ball strikes the floor without touching any 
player and bounces into the basket.  
RULING: Two points are scored. The tap or 
the try for field goal by A1 ends when the ball 
touches the floor but a field goal is 
sometimes scored when it is not the result of 
a tap or a try. Credit the two points to A1.  
(4-41-2, 4, 5)  



Unruly Spectators 

The covering official rules a double foul on the post 

player and opponent after both push and shove each 

other. It is the fifth foul on each player. Some 

spectators in the crowd react vocally in a negative 

manner while others throw paper cups, etc., on the 

floor. The entire crowd seems to be in a hostile 

mood. What should the officials do?  

 



Unruly Spectators 
The covering official rules a double foul on the post 
player and opponent after both push and shove each 
other. It is the fifth foul on each player. Some 
spectators in the crowd react vocally in a negative 
manner while others throw paper cups, etc., on the 
floor. The entire crowd seems to be in a hostile 
mood. What should the officials do?  
RULING: The officials must ask game management or 
home management to control the spectators. The officials 
have authority to charge a technical foul(s) if it can be 
determined which team’s spectators are involved. 
However, much discretion is necessary in this case and 
the officials must be aware that a technical foul(s) on 
spectators usually leads to even more problems. The 
game should not be forfeited to either team because of 
the action of spectators. (5-4-1) 



Flagrant Foul After Quarter Ends 

Time for the first quarter expires while the ball is 

in flight during a field-goal try by A1. B1 

intentionally fouls A2 before the field-goal 

attempt has ended. After the ball has become 

dead following the last free throw by A2, A3 

flagrantly fouls B1.  

 

 



Flagrant Foul After Quarter Ends 

Time for the first quarter expires while the ball is 
in flight during a field-goal try by A1. B1 
intentionally fouls A2 before the field-goal 
attempt has ended. After the ball has become 
dead following the last free throw by A2, A3 
flagrantly fouls B1.  
RULING: A3 is disqualified for a flagrant 
technical foul. Because the foul by A3 was  
committed after the first quarter had ended, the 
second quarter will begin with the free-throw 
attempts by any Team B player. Team B is then 
awarded the ball at the division line opposite the 
table for a throw-in. This throw-in does not affect 
the possession arrow. (7-5-4b; 10-3-7)  



Incorrect Period Length 

Following a violation in the first extra period, the 

timer informs the referee that by mistake the 

period started with: (a) more; or (b) less than 

four minutes on the clock.  

 



Incorrect Period Length 

Following a violation in the first extra period, the 

timer informs the referee that by mistake the 

period started with: (a) more; or (b) less than 

four minutes on the clock.  

RULING: In (a), if the mistake is discovered 

before the clock reaches four minutes, the clock 

shall be set at four minutes and play resumes. If 

discovered after reaching four minutes, no 

correction is allowed. In (b), the appropriate 

amount of time shall be added to reflect a four-

minute period. (2-5-5)  



Starting Game or Extra Period 

Team B requests a time-out: (a) as the teams position 

for the jump ball to start the game; (b) just prior to 

the toss on the jump to start the game; or (c) 

following the first free throw for a technical foul 

which occurred prior to the start of the game. Should 

the official grant the request?  

 



Starting Game or Extra Period 

Team B requests a time-out: (a) as the teams position 

for the jump ball to start the game; (b) just prior to 

the toss on the jump to start the game; or (c) 

following the first free throw for a technical foul 

which occurred prior to the start of the game. Should 

the official grant the request?  

RULING: The request should be denied in (a) and (b), 

but granted in (c). The game must be started with the 

ball becoming live or by a violation or foul prior to 

this before a time-out request can be honored. In (c), 

the ball became live when it was at the disposal of 

the free thrower. (5-11-5, A) 



Simultaneous Violations 

B1, in a marked lane space, enters the lane 

prematurely. The administering official 

properly signals the violation and A1 

attempts the free throw. However, A1’s 

attempt does not enter the basket or touch 

the ring.  

 



Simultaneous Violations 

B1, in a marked lane space, enters the lane 
prematurely. The administering official 
properly signals the violation and A1 
attempts the free throw. However, A1’s 
attempt does not enter the basket or touch 
the ring.  
RULING: The violations by B1 and A1 
constitute a simultaneous free throw 
violation. Unless another free throw follows, 
play resumes with an alternating-possession 
throw-in from a designated spot outside the 
end line. (6-4-3) 



Act of Shooting 

A1 has started a try for a goal (is in the act of 

shooting), but the ball is not yet in flight 

when the official blows the whistle for B2 

fouling A2. A1's try is successful.  

 



Act of Shooting 

A1 has started a try for a goal (is in the act of 
shooting), but the ball is not yet in flight 
when the official blows the whistle for B2 
fouling A2. A1's try is successful.  
RULING: Score the goal by A1. If Team A is in 
the bonus, A2 will shoot free throws. If not, 
Team A will have a designated spot throw-in 
nearest to where the foul occurred. 
COMMENT: The foul by the defense need not 
be on the player in the act of shooting for 
continuous motion principles to apply.  
(6-7 Exception c)  



Off Head Into Basket 

A1 passes the ball to A2. However, A2 is not 

looking. The ball strikes A2 on the back of 

the head, and then goes directly above the 

basket of Team A. The ball is on the ring 

when time expires and subsequently it enters 

the basket.  

 



Off Head Into Basket 

A1 passes the ball to A2. However, A2 is not 
looking. The ball strikes A2 on the back of 
the head, and then goes directly above the 
basket of Team A. The ball is on the ring 
when time expires and subsequently it enters 
the basket.  
RULING: No goal. The ball rebounding from 
A2’s head is not considered a try or a tap. A 
try or tap is made with the hand(s). In this 
situation, since it was not a try or tap, the ball 
became dead immediately when time expired. 
(4-41-5) 



Offensive Violation 

A1 is fouled in the act of shooting by B1. 

While the ball is in the cylinder above the 

basket, A2 touches the ball.  

 



Offensive Violation 

A1 is fouled in the act of shooting by B1. 
While the ball is in the cylinder above the 
basket, A2 touches the ball.  
RULING: The basket interference by A2 
causes the ball to become dead and no goal 
can be scored. However, A1 is awarded two 
free throws for being fouled in the act of 
shooting an unsuccessful try. Players must 
occupy lane spaces as required and play 
continues as per rule when the last free 
throw is made or missed. (9-11)  



Non-Participant on Court 

A1 is dribbling in Team A’s backcourt when the 

ball is deflected by B1. The ball gets away and 

contacts a child who is walking inbounds (on the 

playing court). The official sounds the whistle.  

 



Non-Participant on Court 

A1 is dribbling in Team A’s backcourt when the 
ball is deflected by B1. The ball gets away and 
contacts a child who is walking inbounds (on the 
playing court. The official sounds the whistle.  
RULING: The ball is not out of bounds since the 
person contacted, the child, was inbounds. 
However, for safety reasons the official should 
stop play and resume from the point of 
interruption. Team A, the team last in control, will 
be awarded a throw-in at a spot nearest to where 
the ball was located when play was interrupted. 
(4-36; 7-2-1) 



Parallel to End Line 

Prior to a throw-in on the end line near A’s 

basket, A1, A2 and A3 line up shoulder-to-

shoulder parallel to the line and: (a) within 3 

feet of it; or (b) more than 3 feet from it. In 

both cases, Team B requests space between 

the Team A players.  

 



Parallel to End Line 

Prior to a throw-in on the end line near A’s 

basket, A1, A2 and A3 line up shoulder-to-

shoulder parallel to the line and: (a) within 3 

feet of it; or (b) more than 3 feet from it. In 

both cases, Team B requests space between 

the Team A players.  

RULING: In (a), the request is granted and a 

Team B player may position between each of 

the Team A players. In (b), the request is 

denied. (7-6-5) 



Designated Free Throw Shooter 

A1 is unable to attempt either of the two free 

throws awarded because A1 was injured during 

the play. A6 enters, replaces A1 and attempts the 

first free throw. A7 reports and enters to replace 

A6.  

 



Designated Free Throw Shooter 

A1 is unable to attempt either of the two free 
throws awarded because A1 was injured during 
the play. A6 enters, replaces A1 and attempts the 
first free throw. A7 reports and enters to replace 
A6.  
RULING: A7 must return to the bench and A6 
remains in the game to attempt the second free 
throw. Since A6 replaced A1, A6 must shoot both 
free throws, unless A6 is injured or disqualified 
before attempting the second free throw. If this 
situation involved technical foul free throws, A7 
would be allowed to enter and attempt the 
second free throw. (8-3) 



Replacement for Injury 

A1 is fouled and will be shooting two free throws. 

After A1’s first free-throw attempt, B6 (Team B’s only 

remaining eligible substitute) replaces B2. A1’s 

second free-throw attempt is unsuccessful. During 

rebounding action for A1’s missed second free-throw 

attempt, and before the clock starts, A1 pushes B3 in 

the back causing B3 to roll an ankle. Team B is in the 

bonus. B3 is unable to immediately continue playing. 

Team B requests and is granted a time out in order to 

allow B3 to recover from the ankle injury so as to 

remain in the game. B3 is still not able to play after 

the time out has ended.  



Replacement for Injury 
A1 is fouled and will be shooting two free throws. After 
A1’s first free-throw attempt, B6 (Team B’s only remaining 
eligible substitute) replaces B2. A1’s second free-throw 
attempt is unsuccessful. During rebounding action for 
A1’s missed second free-throw attempt, and before the 
clock starts, A1 pushes B3 in the back causing B3 to roll 
an ankle. Team B is in the bonus. B3 is unable to 
immediately continue playing. Team B requests and is 
granted a time out in order to allow B3 to recover from the 
ankle injury so as to remain in the game. B3 is still not 
able to play after the time out has ended.  
 
RULING: B2 may return to the game and replace B3 
and shoot B3’s free throw attempts despite having 
been replaced since he/she is the only available 
substitute. (3- 3-4, 2-3)  



Officials Provide Wrong Info 

A1 is about to attempt the first of a one-and-one free-

throw situation. The administering official steps in 

and erroneously informs players that two free throws 

will be taken. A1's first attempt is unsuccessful. The 

missed free throw is rebounded by: (a) B1, with all 

other players motionless in anticipation of another 

throw; (b) A2, with all other players motionless in 

anticipation of another throw; or (c) B2, with several 

players from both teams attempting to secure the 

rebound. The officials recognize their error at this 

point.  

 



Officials Provide Wrong Info 
A1 is about to attempt the first of a oneand-one free-throw 
situation. The administering official steps in and erroneously 
informs players that two free throws will be taken. A1's first 
attempt is unsuccessful. The missed free throw is rebounded by: 
(a) B1, with all other players motionless in anticipation of another 
throw; (b) A2, with all other players motionless in anticipation of 
another throw; or (c) B2, with several players from both teams 
attempting to secure the rebound. The officials recognize their 
error at this point.  
 
RULING: In (a) and (b), the official's error clearly put 
one team at a disadvantage (players stood motionless 
and didn't attempt to rebound). Play should be ruled 
dead immediately and resumed using the alternating-
possession procedure. In (c), both teams made an 
attempt to rebound despite the official's error and had 
an equal opportunity to gain possession of the 
rebound. Play should continue. (2-3; 2- 10)  



Thrower Loses Balance 

A1 has the ball out of bounds for a throw-in and 

is being guarded by B1. Before releasing the 

ball, A1 loses his/her balance, reaches out and 

puts his/her hand on B1 (who is inbounds) in an 

effort to regain his/her balance.  

 



Thrower Loses Balance 

A1 has the ball out of bounds for a throw-in and 

is being guarded by B1. Before releasing the 

ball, A1 loses his/her balance, reaches out and 

puts his/her hand on B1 (who is inbounds) in an 

effort to regain his/her balance.  

RULING: Throw-in violation by A1. A1 is required 

to remain out of bounds until releasing the 

throw-in pass. When A1 touches an inbounds 

player, he/she has inbound status. However, if 

the contact on B1 is illegal, a personal foul shall 

be called. (9-2-10 Note) 



Through Basket From Below 

At A’s basket, the ball enters the net from below 

and passes through the basket: (a) The officials 

do not know whether a player of Team A or Team 

B was responsible; (b) the ball entered the 

basket after A1’s pass was deflected by B1; or 

(c) A1 and B1 touched the ball simultaneously 

before it entered the basket.  

 

 



Through Basket From Below 

At A’s basket, the ball enters the net from below 
and passes through the basket: (a) The officials 
do not know whether a player of Team A or Team 
B was responsible; (b) the ball entered the 
basket after A1’s pass was deflected by B1; or 
(c) A1 and B1 touched the ball simultaneously 
before it entered the basket.  
 
RULING: The ball becomes dead when it enters 
from below and passes through. In (a) and (c), a 
throw-in will follow by the team entitled to it 
under the alternating-possession procedure. In 
(b), it is A’s ball for a throw-in, as B1 caused the 
violation. (9-4) 



Closely Guarded Multiple Defenders 

While dribbling in A’s frontcourt, A1 is closely 

guarded by B1. After two seconds, B2 also 

assumes a closely-guarded position on A1 

and B1 leaves to guard A2.  

 

 



Closely Guarded Multiple Defenders 

While dribbling in A’s frontcourt, A1 is closely 

guarded by B1. After two seconds, B2 also 

assumes a closely-guarded position on A1 

and B1 leaves to guard A2.  

 

RULING: The closely-guarded count 

continues. There is no requirement for the 

defensive player to remain the same during 

the count as long as A1 is closely-guarded 

throughout. (9-10-1) 



Violation on Throw-In 

Since it is a violation for thrower A1 to throw the 

ball directly into the basket from out of bounds, 

what happens if B1 touches the throw-in pass 

while the ball is in the cylinder above A’s basket?  

 



Violation on Throw-In 

Since it is a violation for thrower A1 to throw the 

ball directly into the basket from out of bounds, 

what happens if B1 touches the throw-in pass 

while the ball is in the cylinder above A’s basket?  

RULING: B1 is charged with basket interference 

and a two-point goal is scored. Team B is 

awarded the ball for a throw-in anywhere along 

the end lines as after a scored goal except the 

official shall place the ball at the disposal of a 

player of Team B for a throw-in from any point 

outside the end line. (4-6) 



Specific Unsporting Act 

Immediately following a goal or free throw by 

Team A, A1 inbounds the ball to A2 and A2 

subsequently throws the ball through A’s basket.  



Specific Unsporting Act 

Immediately following a goal or free throw by 
Team A, A1 inbounds the ball to A2 and A2 
subsequently throws the ball through A’s basket. 
RULING: The following procedure has been 
adopted to handle this specific situation if it is 
recognized before the opponents gain control or 
before the next throw-in begins: (a) charge Team 
A with an unsporting technical foul; (b) assess a 
delay-of-game warning for interfering with the 
ball after a goal; (c) cancel the field goal; (d) 
cancel any common foul(s) committed and any 
non-flagrant foul against A2 in the act of 
shooting; and (e) put “consumed” time back on 
the clock. (10-2-4) 



Playing with Four Players 

After a lengthy substitution process involving 

multiple substitutions for both Team A and Team B, 

A5 goes to the bench and remains there, mistakenly 

believing he/she has been replaced. The ball is put in 

play even though Team A has only four players on 

the court. Team A is bringing the ball into A’s 

frontcourt when the coach of Team A realizes they 

have only four players. The coach yells for A5 to 

return and he/she sprints directly onto the court and 

catches up with the play.  

 



Playing with Four Players 

After a lengthy substitution process involving 
multiple substitutions for both Team A and Team B, 
A5 goes to the bench and remains there, mistakenly 
believing he/she has been replaced. The ball is put in 
play even though Team A has only four players on 
the court. Team A is bringing the ball into A’s 
frontcourt when the coach of Team A realizes they 
have only four players. The coach yells for A5 to 
return and he/she sprints directly onto the court and 
catches up with the play.  
RULING: No technical foul is charged to A5. A5’s 
return to the court was not deceitful, nor did it 
provide A5 an unfair positioning advantage on the 
court. (10-4-2) 



How Did You Grade? 


